
From: Ann Martino
To: FIELDS, SICARAH
Cc: KHEYMAN, ELAN; GONZALES, MATTHEW
Subject: RE: Computer Solutions Laptop QU0037880 * updated
Date: Friday, August 4, 2023 11:33:47 AM
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Importance: Low

Hi Sicarah
The attached letter shows we are certified until 7/31/23 and below is the proof of our
recertification.  The state is behind in the processing but we stay certified under the original
certificate until they process the paperwork for the formal updated letter.
 
 
Pending / In Process Certifications

Type Action Application Date Organization Reviewer Actions

WBE Recertification 5/12/2023 New York State
Phase 2
Cert

 
 
 
Thank you.
 
Ann Martino

NYS & NYC Certified WBE
55 Halstead Avenue | Harrison, NY 10528
Direct: 914-998-8568
T: 914-835-1105 x.101 | F: 914-835-5947
amartino@corporatecomputersol.com
website  email
 
 
From: FIELDS, SICARAH <SFIELDS3@YonkersPublicSchools.org> 
Sent: Friday, August 4, 2023 11:24 AM
To: Ann Martino <Amartino@corporatecomputersol.com>
Cc: KHEYMAN, ELAN <EKHEYMAN@YonkersPublicSchools.org>; GONZALES, MATTHEW
<MGONZALES@YonkersPublicSchools.org>
Subject: RE: Computer Solutions Laptop QU0037880 * updated
 
Hi Ann,
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Summary

Surface Laptop 5 $4799:99
$1,499.99
15inch
Black (Metal)
12th Gen Intel® Core™ i7
16GB RAM
512GB SSD
$1,799:99
SR $1,499.99

Get it as soon as June 2 to 11714 when you choose
express shipping
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I hope all is well. Can you please send me your updated MWBE certificate? The one I used for the

resolution expired on the 31st of July.  
 
Thanks,
Sicarah
 

From: FIELDS, SICARAH 
Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2023 2:37 PM
To: Ann Martino <Amartino@corporatecomputersol.com>
Cc: KHEYMAN, ELAN <EKHEYMAN@YonkersPublicSchools.org>
Subject: RE: Computer Solutions Laptop QU0037880 * updated
 
Thank you!
 

From: Ann Martino <Amartino@corporatecomputersol.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2023 1:32 PM
To: FIELDS, SICARAH <SFIELDS3@YonkersPublicSchools.org>
Cc: KHEYMAN, ELAN <EKHEYMAN@YonkersPublicSchools.org>
Subject: FW: Computer Solutions Laptop QU0037880 * updated
 
 
Hi Sicarah,
I hope you are doing well.  Attached is the updated quote as requested.  Please let me know if
you need anything else. 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2023 12:23 PM
To: Ann Martino <Amartino@corporatecomputersol.com>; KHEYMAN, ELAN
<EKHEYMAN@YonkersPublicSchools.org>
Subject: RE: Computer Solutions Laptop QU0037880 * updated
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Hi Ann,
 
I hope all is well. Can you please email me the same quote but this time with an expiration date for
October?
 
Thanks,
Sicarah
 

From: Ann Martino <Amartino@corporatecomputersol.com> 
Sent: Monday, June 5, 2023 2:43 PM
To: FIELDS, SICARAH <SFIELDS3@YonkersPublicSchools.org>; KHEYMAN, ELAN
<EKHEYMAN@YonkersPublicSchools.org>
Subject: RE: Computer Solutions Laptop QU0037880 * updated
Importance: Low
 
Hi Sicarah
Everything looks good.  We are a Corporation.  Incorporated in the state of NY.
 
 
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
Sent: Monday, June 5, 2023 2:05 PM
To: Ann Martino <Amartino@corporatecomputersol.com>; KHEYMAN, ELAN
<EKHEYMAN@YonkersPublicSchools.org>
Subject: RE: Computer Solutions Laptop QU0037880 * updated
 
Hi Ann,
 
Thank you for the quote. I filled out the two attachments can you confirm if everything looks ok and
share the correct answer to the below question.
 
Question
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Vendor Business Status:  (corporation, non-profit individual, unincorporated)
 
Thanks,
Sicarah
 

From: Ann Martino <Amartino@corporatecomputersol.com> 
Sent: Monday, June 5, 2023 11:48 AM
To: KHEYMAN, ELAN <EKHEYMAN@YonkersPublicSchools.org>
Cc: FIELDS, SICARAH <SFIELDS3@YonkersPublicSchools.org>
Subject: RE: Computer Solutions Laptop QU0037880 * updated
Importance: Low
 
Yes, they show the price will be $85.00 more each as of today.  There is a slight chance they can
extend the promotional price but I don’t know.  They won’t announce it until 7/1.
It is the end of the second quarter on 6/30 for them so that is why they have a promotion going
on in June.
 
 
Thank you.
 
Ann Martino

NYS & NYC Certified WBE
55 Halstead Avenue | Harrison, NY 10528
Direct: 914-998-8568
T: 914-835-1105 x.101 | F: 914-835-5947
amartino@corporatecomputersol.com
website  email
 
 
From: KHEYMAN, ELAN <EKHEYMAN@YonkersPublicSchools.org> 
Sent: Monday, June 5, 2023 11:45 AM
To: Ann Martino <Amartino@corporatecomputersol.com>
Cc: FIELDS, SICARAH <SFIELDS3@YonkersPublicSchools.org>
Subject: RE: Computer Solutions Laptop QU0037880 * updated
 
Good Morning Ann,

Thank you for the quick turnaround time! Is the price going up after that?
 
Regards, 
 

mailto:Amartino@corporatecomputersol.com
mailto:EKHEYMAN@YonkersPublicSchools.org
mailto:SFIELDS3@YonkersPublicSchools.org
mailto:amartino@corporatecomputersol.com
http://corporatecomputersol.com/
mailto:amartino@corporatecomputersol.com
mailto:EKHEYMAN@YonkersPublicSchools.org
mailto:Amartino@corporatecomputersol.com
mailto:SFIELDS3@YonkersPublicSchools.org


​
Elan Kheyman
Director of Instructional Technology and Innovation
Yonkers Public Schools
☎: (914) 376-4773 ext. 7434 | : ekheyman@yonkerspublicschools.org

: (914) 619-0021 |  : YPS_edTech
“Technology will never replace great teachers, but in the hands of great teachers, it’s transformational.” – George
Couros
#RestorationRenewalHope
#YPSUnstoppable

 

From: Ann Martino <Amartino@corporatecomputersol.com> 
Sent: Monday, June 5, 2023 11:43 AM
To: KHEYMAN, ELAN <EKHEYMAN@YonkersPublicSchools.org>; FIELDS, SICARAH
<SFIELDS3@YonkersPublicSchools.org>
Subject: FW: Computer Solutions Laptop QU0037880 * updated
Importance: Low
 
 
Good morning,
I just updated the quote since I didn’t realize the MS Surface price is changing on 7/1.
 
Attached is the quote you requested.  Please review the product detail for these items to insure
they meet your requirements.
Please let me know if you have any questions or need anything else
 
 
 
 
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
Sent: Friday, June 2, 2023 2:38 PM
To: FIELDS, SICARAH <SFIELDS3@YonkersPublicSchools.org>; Ann Martino
<Amartino@corporatecomputersol.com>
Subject: Re: Computer Solutions Laptop
 
Hey Ann,
 
Happy Friday! Hope this email finds you well. 
 
Thank you for working with me and Sicarah on this quote. This is a time-sensitive board resolution,
and we would like to get the computers to our teachers as soon as possible for the upcoming
summmer professional development. We hope you can get this to us by Monday afternoon. 
 
 
Thank you! 
 

Regards,
Elan Kheyman 
 
Get Outlook for iOS

From: FIELDS, SICARAH <SFIELDS3@YonkersPublicSchools.org>
Sent: Thursday, June 1, 2023 10:17:45 AM
To: Ann Martino <Amartino@corporatecomputersol.com>
Cc: KHEYMAN, ELAN <EKHEYMAN@YonkersPublicSchools.org>
Subject: RE: Computer Solutions Laptop
 
Awesome! We will want to store the surface laptops inside of the cart.
 

From: Ann Martino <Amartino@corporatecomputersol.com> 
Sent: Thursday, June 1, 2023 10:15 AM
To: FIELDS, SICARAH <SFIELDS3@YonkersPublicSchools.org>
Cc: KHEYMAN, ELAN <EKHEYMAN@YonkersPublicSchools.org>
Subject: RE: Computer Solutions Laptop
Importance: Low
 
Hi Sicarah
I will be happy to work on this for you and will send a quote. 
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What laptops will the cart be used for?
 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, June 1, 2023 10:14 AM
To: Ann Martino <Amartino@corporatecomputersol.com>
Cc: KHEYMAN, ELAN <EKHEYMAN@YonkersPublicSchools.org>
Subject: FW: Computer Solutions Laptop
 
Hi Ann,
 
I hope all is well! I am reaching out to ask if you can please provide me with a quote today for
$21,000 worth of Surface Laptop 5’s. A pic of the one we would like to order is in the email below.
Can you also send us a quote for a smaller laptop cart, we are looking for a laptop cart that holds less
than 30 laptops? Our budget for the cart is $1,289.
 
Thanks,
Sicarah
 

From: KHEYMAN, ELAN <EKHEYMAN@YonkersPublicSchools.org> 
Sent: Thursday, June 1, 2023 9:59 AM
To: FIELDS, SICARAH <SFIELDS3@YonkersPublicSchools.org>
Subject: Computer Solutions Laptop
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
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